

From: Anne Cooper
To: [Constantino, Mike](#)
Cc: [Kara Friedman](#)
Subject: [External] Updated Project Completion Dates
Date: Thursday, September 27, 2018 11:00:45 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)

Mike,

As we discussed, DaVita would like to the update the project completion dates for Melrose Village Dialysis (Proj. No. 17-029), Romeoville Dialysis (Proj. No. 17-043) and North Dunes Dialysis (Proj. No. 17-066) to the follow dates.

Project	Current Completion Date	Proposed Completion Date
Melrose Village	1/31/2020	7/31/2020
North Dunes	4/30/2020	7/31/2020
Romeoville	11/30/2019	10/31/2020

Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything further.

Thanks

Anne

Anne M. Cooper

Attorney

acooper@polsinelli.com

312.873.3606

150 N. Riverside Plaza, Suite 3000

Chicago, IL 60606

polsinelli.com



Polsinelli PC, Polsinelli LLP in California

This electronic mail message contains CONFIDENTIAL information which is (a) ATTORNEY - CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION, WORK PRODUCT, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR OTHERWISE

PROTECTED BY LAW FROM DISCLOSURE, and (b) intended only for the use of the Addressee(s) named herein. If you are not an Addressee, or the person responsible for delivering this to an Addressee, you are hereby notified that reading, copying, or distributing this message is prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail message in error, please reply to the sender and take the steps necessary to delete the message completely from your computer system.
